Monday, July 26, 2021 Town Hall Commission Chambers
7:00 pm 247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores, FL. 33404

TOWN COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA
Mayor Alan Fiers
Vice Mayor Scott McCranels

Commissioner Tracy Larcher Keith Davis, Town Attorney

Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus Town Administrator Wendy Wells

Commissioner Brian Tyler Town Clerk Evyonne Browning
PLEASE NOTE:

THIS MEETING MAY BE CONDUCTED USING
COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=mec3b
€8d061b8be317246eb34fd4bd806
Meeting Number: 132 384 8278 Password: 0726
To join meeting by phone (voice only)
Phone Number:  +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access Code: 132 384 8278 Password: 0726
The entire agenda packet is available on the Town’s website: www.palmbeachshoresfl.us

1. CALL TO ORDER
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
[a. June 28,2021, Commission Meeting Minutes. |

b. Special Event Permit No. U-7-02: Town resident Kathleen Denis {0 0St an art exhibit
on the 2" floor of the Community Center beginning Friday, February 4, 2022, from
5:00 pm to 8:00 pm, and on Saturday, February 5, 2022, from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm
with 80 attendees anticipated on each day.

C. Special Event Permit U-/-03: Resident Peggy Nacgle to hold a wedding and reception
on the first and second floors of the Community Center on February 22, 2022 from 1
:00 pm to 11:00 pm, with75 attendees anticipated.

d._Special Event Permit O-7-04: Sailiish Marina to host a Festival on August 14, 2021,
from 12:00 pm to 9:00 pm with 200 attendees anticipated.

e. odpecial Event Permit O-/-05: Sailfish Marina 1s holding the "Amber's Outreach”
Fishing Tournament on August 7, 2021, from 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm with 100 attendees
anticipated.

1. dpecial bvent Fermit U-/-06: dailiish Marina to host the "boys [own o1 douth
Florida Ohana Salty Classic Fishing Tournament on September 3, 2021, to
September 4, 2021, from 3:00 pm to 10:00 with 200 attendees anticipated each day.

Srecial Evant Doyt 7 NT. T gnd Teinig Rloch 0 hald o oty A thao ’)"d Elaoraof
D PCCTaT = VOt T Ottt 7 O 1+ T I oo T ot Dot to oo party o oic = T TOOTOT

5}

the Community Center on January 29, 2022, from 2:00 pm to 12:00 am on January
31,2022, with 100 attendees anticipated.



https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=mec3be8d061b8be3f7246eb34fd4bd806

4. PRESENTATIONS
a. Legislative update from Senator Bobby Powell
b. Introduction of Jude Goudreau as the new Building Department Clerk and Oath of
Office.

S. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS
| a. Financial Report: (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator/Treasurer)
b. Staff Reports:
| 1. Sheriff’s Department |
[ 2. Fire Department |
[ 3 Pubtic Works |
. Town Clerk |
5. Planning and Zoning Chairman
6. Town Attorney

. COMMISSION REPORTS

. OTHER BUSINESS

a. Approval of "Second Addendum to the Law Enforcement Service Agreement" between
the Town of Palm Beach Shores and Sheriff Ric L. Bradshaw, PBSO (Wendy Wells,

Town Administrator)

b. Set tentative millage rate - operating. (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator)
c. Set tentative millage rate - debt (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator)

d. Date, time, and location of the first public budget hearing (Wendy Wells, Town
Administrator)

e. Special Event Permit No. 0-7-01: Ladies Auxiliary/Rotary to hold a luncheon on the 2™
Floor of the Community Center from 12:00 noon to 2:00 pm with 80 attendees.
(Wendy Wells, Town Administrator)

. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS

a. Resolution R-9-21: Low Speed vehicles: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA,
ESTABLISHING TEMPORARY POLICIES AND RULES FOR LIMITED PARKING /
STANDING OF LOW-SPEED VEHICLES AT THE INLET SERVICE PARKING AREA;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

b. (First Reading) Ordinance O-4-21 Elections: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22.
ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR QUALIFYING FOR
MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE AT THE REQUEST OF THE PALM BEACH COUNTY
SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)







ITEM 3a
726 2021















ITEM 3b






ltem 3c






Town of Palm Beach Shores

247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404

Sponsor Peggy Naegle - Laura McDonald Wedding
238 Blossom Lane

Event February 22, 2022

Community Center Rental

Town of Palm Beach Shores

Receipt #: 15733 Date: 7/12/2021 From: Sponsor Peggy Naegle - Lau Register: Sandi Operator ID: asystadmin

Miscellaneous Receipt  Comm Cntr Deposit - + S Sponsor Peggy Naegle - Laura $500.00
or Peggy Naegel - Laura McDonald Balance:

Miscellaneous Receipt  Comm Cntr Deposit - +P  Sponsor Peggy Naegle - Laura $50.00
- +Peggy Naegle - 1st Floor deposit Balance:

Total Receipts $550.00
Check - 19-279589542  19-279589541 $550.00
Change Due: $0.00

Thank you.









e ®
ACORD
u

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MWDD/YYYY)
07/02/2021

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the centificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER
East Main Street Insurance Services, Inc.

PN, Exp: (530) 477-6521

HONEACT  will Maddux

I {leé, No):

Will Maddux B . info@thesventhelper com
PO Box 1298 INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Grass Valley CA 95945 INSURER A: Lloyds Syndicate 2623 AA-112862:
INSURED insurgr B: Lloyds Syndicate 623 AA-112662
INSURER G ;

Margaret "Peggy" Nagele INSURER D :

238 Blossom Lane INSURER E :

Palm Beach Shores FL 33410 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:

REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

TNEH ADDLSUBH BOLIGYEEE | POLIGY EXP
LIR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MMDDAYYY) | (MMDD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH DCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
X| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES s 100,000
2_<m Host Liquor Liability MED EXP (Any one person) | 55,000
A Retail Liquor Liability Y EH-771321-L2729968 02/22i2022 | 02/23/2022 | pERsoNAL & ADVINJURY | & 1,000,000
'GEN'L AGGREGATE UMIT APPLIES PER: 12:01 AM | 12:01 AM | GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
x POLICY PR Loc PRODUCTS - compior Age | s INCLUDED
OTHER: Deductible $ 1,000
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY T I
ANY AUTO BOOILY INJURY (Per person) | 8
OWNED SCHEDULED ot acodem
D LY SEHED BODILY INJURY (Per accident)|
[~ HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
|| AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY |_(Per accident]
5
.| UMBRELLALIAB EACH OCCURRENCE s ]
EXCESS LIAB ] AGGREGATE g .
pen | | Retenmons 8
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER QTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY Y/N srarue || 2
ANYPROPRIETORIPARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L EACH ACCIDENT s
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? |:| N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE] 5
If ves, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | 8

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionat Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)
Certificate holder listed below is named as additional insured per attached CG 20 26 07 04.

Attendance 100, Event Type: Weddings and Wedding Receptions

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

The Town of Palm Beach Shores
247 Edwards Lane

| Palm Beach Shores FL 23404

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED [N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE /

(W Wi

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




ltem 3d



DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

Acors’  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjectto the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this

certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

Holder Identifier : Sailfish Marina

PRODUCER ﬁmy\cr
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. PHONE FAX
Cincinnati oH Office {AIC. No Ext); (866 283-7122 {AC. No,; (800) 363-0105
8044 Montgomery Road E-MAIL
suite 405 ADDRESS:
cincinnati OH 45236-2919 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER A: Travelers Property Cas Co of America 25674
sailfish Marina INSURER B:
98 and 142 Lake brive
palm Beach FL 33404 USA INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570088282011 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
Tﬂ%‘ TYPE OF INSURANCE o W POLICY NUMBER u’;ﬂ}'[',%)'v%’;ﬁ,) DOTYY) LIMITS

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY
CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR

EACH OCCURRENCE

DAMAGE TO RENTED
PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

MED EXP (Any one person)

pep| [reTenTion

PERSONAL & ADV INJURY -
I =3
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE %
] PRO 3
POLICY D JECT LOC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG §
OTHER: E
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
{Ea accident) .
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person) 2
OWNED SCHEDULED BODILY INJURY (Per accident) o
AUTOS ]
— Al
ngégik%’gg NON-OWNED PROPEBTY DAMAGE o
|1 onwy AUTOS ONLY (Per accident) E
3
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE

WORKERS COMPENSATION AND
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

If yes, describe under

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

Y/N

N/A

PER STATUTE | IOTH-
ER

E.L. EACHACCIDENT

E.L. DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT

A | Marina Operator

ZOL16N8552A 07/01/2021|07/01/2022|Limit $1,000,000
Marina oOperators Liab-Al1l

the po

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additionat Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space s required)

RE: B'i?'Dog Fat Cat KDW Tournament July 10-11, 2020. Certificate Holder is included as Additional Insured in accordance with
icy provisions of the Marina Operator Liability policy.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

247 Edwards Lane

Town of Palm Beach Shores

Palm Beach Shores FL 33404 USA

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.

b AR AR Y T

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Nrw OOl T sios Nt Son

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

W BTN



DATE(MM/DD/YYYY)

AcOr5  CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate hoider is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If
SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this
certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

Holder Identifier : American Financ

PRODUCER ﬁg“E_ACT
Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc. PHONE FAX
cincinnati OH office (A/C. No. Exy: (866 2837122 (AIC. Noy: (800) 363-0105
8044 Montgomery Road E-MAIL
Suite 405 ADDRESS:
Cincinnati OH 45236-2919 USA
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER A: Travelers Property Cas Co of America 25674
American Financial Group, Inc. INSURER B:
301 E. 4th Street, Suite 15s
cincinnati OH 45202-4201 USA INSURER C:

INSURER D:

INSURER E:

INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570088282013 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUGED BY PAID CLAIMS. Limits shown are as requested
NER TYPE OF INSURANCE ADDITSURH POLICY NUMBER O vt) DOV YY) LIMITS
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE D OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence)
MED EXP (Any one person)
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY et
— (=)
GEN'LAGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE o
- PRO- o
POLICY I:l JECT LoC PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG g
OTHER: E
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
{Ea accident) .
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY ( Per person) z°
OWNED i%t}%%uwn . BODILY INJURY (Per accident) %
|— AUTOS ONLY PROPERTY DAMAGE o
HIRED AUTOS NON-OWNED F 3
| onwy AUTOS ONLY | {(Per accident) £
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE
pep|  [reTenTIiON
WORKERS COMPENSATION AND PER STATUTE i lom-
EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YN ER
ANY PROPRIETOR / PARTNER / EXECUTIVE E.L. EACHACCIDENT
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L DISEASE-EA EMPLOYEE
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIMIT
A | Marina Operator ZOL16N8552A 07/01/2021[07/01/2022|Limit $1,000,000
Marina Operators Liab-All

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required}

Town of Palm Beach Shores is included as an Additional Insured on Marina Operator Liability policy as required by written
contract but limited to the operations of the Insured under said contract and always subject to tKe policy terms, conditions
and exclusions. waiver of Subrogation is granted in favor of Town of Palm Beach Shores on Marina Operator Liability policy_as
required by written contract but limited to the operations of the Insured under said contract and always subject to the policy
terms, conditions and exclusions. Vvessels Insured: Renate and Hattie Gale.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
POLICY PROVISIONS.

Town of Palm Beach Shores AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

A Dokt Sorsios Nithoast Fonc

W R et e St A A

palm Beach Shores FL 33404 usA
©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25 (2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Item 3e
Sailfish Ambers Outreach



Any special event within the Town of Palm Beach Shores at which more
than 50 persons are proposed to be in attendance and which is not covered
under regular licenses and registration regulation must obtain a permit from
the Town. Any event where less than 50 persons are proposed to be in

attendance is specifically exempted from this requirement.

Written application with fee and all required documentation must be
received by the Town Clerk’s office no less than 30 days prior to the
Town Commission meeting immediately preceding the date proposed for

the special event.

An application received after the 30-day deadline may be accepted subject to
an apphcatlon fee of $150.00. No application will be eligible to be
discussed at a Town Commission meeting if received less than 5 days prior

to the meeting.




09 = 0k

ltem 3f
DATE SUBMITTED PERMITFNG 6
Town of Palm Beach Shores Please ffhjjﬁ a box
APPLICATION FOR Police Officer ]
SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT l;ire iighter
(Section 18-27 of Town Code) —

Type of event:_Er ching Tosenpnest _Location: _Shuesesd NYhRdh

Eong fomn € Spo-ist FLoRDA o
Sponsor:_ghadh SpAy  UBSSIL Telephone: BLCTTALERR

Property owner’s consent and acknowledgement of responsibility:— -
N

) A T T R —
Signature: p )

N
Date and Time: #-%-€13a.t-21 3 >em  Timeitends: 'O PN

Number of participants: __ CCC £t ki

Proof of insurance attached? Yes No X

Copy of all required state and county permits if event will be held on or
utilize state and/or county-controlled property.

Please indicate any traffic, fire-rescue, utilities impact, and/or mitigation
plan:

Permit fee $50 / (Untimely application $150 ) Receipt #
APPROVED:
Fire Department: Sheriff’s Office:

Number of off-duty officers required:

Date of Commission Review: Approved:




Any special event within the Town of Palm Beach Shores at which more
than 50 persons are proposed to be in attendance and which is not covered
under regular licenses and registration regulation must obtain a permit from
the Town. Any event where less than 50 persons are proposed to be in

attendance is specifically exempted from this requirement.

Written application with fee and all required documentation must be
received by the Town Clerk’s office no less than 30 days prior to the
Town Commission meeting immediately preceding the date proposed for

the special event.

An application received after the 30-day deadline may be accepted subject to
an application fee of $150.00. No application will be eligible to be
discussed at a Town Commission meeting if received less than 5 days prior

to the meeting.




Item 3¢9
Blash event



Town of Palm Beach Shores

247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404

Patricia Blash

324 Linda Lane, PBS

Event 1.29.22 Party 100 participants
Community Center

Town of Palm Beach Shores

Receipt #: 15784 Date: 7/21/2021 From: Patricia Blash Register. Sandi Operator ID:  asystadmin

Miscellaneous Receipt  Comm Cntr Cleaning Fee Patricia Blash $185.00
Cleaning Fee Patricia Blash 1.29.22 Balance:

Miscellaneous Receipt  Comm Cntr Deposit - + P Patricia Blash $500.00
osit - + Patricia Blash 1.29.22 Party Balance:

Miscellaneous Receipt  Comm Cntr Rental - +Pat Patricia Blash $428.00
‘ntr Rental - +Patricia Blash 1.29.22 Balance:

Miscellaneous Receipt  Special Permits Patricia Patricia Blash $50.00
ricia Blash 100 participants 1.29.22 Balance:

Total Receipts $1,163.00

Check - 548 $1,163.00
Change Due: $0.00

Thank you.



®
ACORD
e —

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
07/13/2021

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER

SOMEACT Wil Maddux

East Main Street Insurance Services, Inc. THONE e (530) 477-6521 [ Noy:
Will Maddux L ss: info@theeventhelper.com
PO Box 1298 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Grass Valley CA 95945 INSURER A: Evanston Insurance Company 35378
INSURED INSURER B :
INSURER C :

Patricia Blash INSURER D :

324 LINDA LN INSURERE :

PALM BEACH SHORES FL 33404 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDLISUBR] POLICY EFF_| POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIHTS
X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
—I CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) s 100,000
X Host Liquor Liability MED EXP (Any one person) | $ 9,000
A Retail Liquor Liability Y 3DS5472-M2232008 01/29/2022 |01/30/2022 | PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: 12:01 AM | 12:01 AM | GENERAL AGGREGATE s 2,000,000
POLICY I:I B EI Loc PRODUCTS - comproP AGG | s 1,000,000
OTHER: Deductible $ 1,000
COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY  (Ea secident) $
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
OWNED SCHEDULED ;
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident}] $
HIRED NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
| | AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY {Per accident)
$
UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE $
DED | | RETENTION § 5
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY vIN l STATUTE I I ER
ANYPROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICER/MEMBEREXCLUDED? EI N/A
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE} §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

Certificate holder listed below is named as additional insured per attached MEGL 2217 01 19.
Attendance: 100, Event Type: Birthday Party - No Charge for Admission / Invite Only.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Town of Palm Beach Shores
247 Edwards Lane

| Palm Beach Shores FL 33404

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Iy /:"' /g/.f /,/

Ay M

&//44-/ //4:{.%:’/5‘“/5

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Alirights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Item 5a
Financial Report






Town of Palm Beach Shores
Disbursements - June 2021

Check # Type Date Vendor Name Amount
2883 C 6/3/2021 861 BrightView Landscape Services, Inc. S 7,065.16
2884 C 6/3/2021 52 Comcast S 41.45
2885 C 6/3/2021 107 Davis & Associates, P.A. S 22,569.40
2886 C 6/3/2021 863 Diversified Building Department Management S 6,190.00
2887 C 6/3/2021 746 Essential Net Solutions S 1,143.95
2888 C 6/3/2021 116 GateHouse West Palm Beach - Adv S 282.08
2889 C 6/3/2021 89 Home Depot Credit Svcs S 158.63
2890 C 6/3/2021 821 Robert Villagomez S 57.66
2891 C 6/3/2021 881 South Central Planning & Development Commission  $ 1,833.33
2892 C 6/3/2021 592 Trevor Steedman S 81.46
2893 C 6/3/2021 786 Zach's Dive Service S 750.00
2894 C 6/10/2021 933 All Out Advertising, Inc. S 177.40
2895 C 6/10/2021 823 AT&T Mobility S 69.98
2896 C 6/10/2021 673 Bishop's Water Company S 448.50
2897 C 6/10/2021 129 Bret Worcester S 50.00
2898 C 6/10/2021 859 Carpenter Electric, Inc. S 481.58
2899 C 6/10/2021 53 Concentra Occupation Health Centers of South FL S 140.50
2900 C 6/10/2021 65 Federal Background Services, Inc. S 150.00
2901 C 6/10/2021 80 FL Public Utilities S 172.51
2902 C 6/10/2021 659 Image Janitorial Services, Inc. S 2,420.00
2903 C 6/10/2021 917 Lancier Castro S 496.97
2905 C 6/10/2021 858 Palm Beach County Sheriff's Office S 137,364.83
2906 C 6/10/2021 16 Palmdale Qil Company, Inc. S 437.60
2907 C 6/10/2021 196 Performance NAPA S 109.37
2908 C 6/10/2021 655 PV Business Solutions S 298.50
2909 C 6/10/2021 836 RIPPrint, LLC S 622.50
2910 C 6/10/2021 129 Susan Kingcade S 50.00
2911 C  6/10/2021 129 Tina Stogiannis S 500.00
2912 C 6/10/2021 934 Triton Pools of South FL, LLC S 75.00
2913 C 6/10/2021 348 United Lighting Sales Inc. S 611.90
2914 C  6/10/2021 173 USPS-Hasler $ 1,000.00
2915 C 6/10/2021 101 Verizon Wireless S 61.37
2917 C 6/10/2021 104 Waste Management S 11,487.97
2918 C 6/17/2021 324 AC Enforcement, Inc. S 342.00
2919 C 6/17/2021 114 Albatross Supply S 687.61
2920 C 6/17/2021 7 All Safe Safe & Lock S 374.40
2921 C 6/17/2021 737 AT&T S 273.52
2922 C 6/17/2021 48 Bug Stoppers S 450.00
2923 C 6/17/2021 74 Flagcraft Inc. S 1,385.00
2924 C 6/17/2021 75 FL Municipal Insurance Trust S 39,221.25
2925 C 6/17/2021 116 GateHouse West Palm Beach - Adv S 457.52
2926 C 6/17/2021 862 Jarbas Silva S 496.97
2927 C 6/17/2021 935 Jonathan Figueroa S 199.98
2928 C 6/17/2021 679 Keehn Emergency Medical Services, Inc S 1,500.00
2929 C 6/17/2021 917 Lancier Castro S 73.53
2930 C 6/17/2021 95 Lowes S 967.11
2931 C 6/17/2021 682 Meyers Turf LLC S 72.00
2932 C 6/17/2021 836 RIPPrint, LLC S 120.00
2933 C 6/17/2021 907 Sandi Lue S 210.00
2934 C 6/17/2021 375 Simmons & White, Inc. S 2,640.00
2935 C 6/17/2021 100 Toshiba Business Solutions S 213.20

Page 1 of 2






Town of Palm Beach Shores

Utility Tax
10% Effective 4/1/17

Electric Water Gas Total

FPL Riviera Beach FPU

Oct-20 20,240.93 8,391.34 1,647.12 30,279.39
Nov-20 19,089.87 7,706.65 2,390.57 29,187.09
Dec-20 18,281.56 6,982.50 2,690.69 27,954.75
Jan-21 15,176.96 9,650.12 2,890.57 27,717.65
Feb-21 13,290.31 10,153.50 2,687.99 26,131.80
Mar-21 18,192.62 8,210.84 2,314.49 28,717.95
Apr-21 14,623.11 10,403.28 2,048.18 27,074.57
May-21 19,792.19 8,985.65 1,618.27 30,396.11
Jun-21 -
Jul-21 -
Aug-21 -
Sep-21 -

YTD Total 138,687.55 70,483.88 18,287.88 227,459.31




Town of Palm Beach Shores
Discretionary Sales Tax PBC

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/17 S 49,955.01
Accumulated {unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/18 $ 119,434.60
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/19 $ 207,613.87
Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 9/30/20 $ 291,486.47
Current Year Receipts:
Date of Receipt Period
11/30/2020 October 2020 S 6,131.07
12/23/2020 November 2020 S  6,262.56
1/27/2021 December 2020 S 6,381.85
2/5/2021 4Q adjustment S 2,767.42
2/26/2021 January 2021 S 7,632.21
3/29/2021 February 2021 $ 6,655.91
4/26/2021 March 2021 S  6,434.32
5/14/2021 1Q adjustment S 3,003.24
5/27/2021 April 2021 S  8,102.42
6/28/2021 May 2021 S 7,631.47
Total current year receipts S 61,002.47
Current Year Expenditures:
$ .

Accumulated (unspent) Discretionary Sales Tax as of 6/30/21

$ 352,488.94







Town of Palm Beach Shores
Underground Utilities
as of 6/30/21

COSsT TOTAL Remaining PROJECTED
ESTIMATE  as of 6/30/21 Costs Cost Variance
Other Financing Sources:
Loan Proceeds $6,000,000 $6,000,000.00 S $ 6,000,000.00 $ -
Expenditures:
Survey S 38,000 S 65,762.50 S - $ 65,762.50 S (27,762.50)
Legal S 4,000 S 3,150.00 S - S 3,150.00 $ 850.00
Project Mgmt/Admin S 80,000 S 83,235.17 S 6,764.83 §  90,000.00 S (10,000.00)
Construction - Viking $4,336,460 $4,236,460.00 $ 100,000.00 $4,336,460.00 $ -
Construction - Comcast S 250,000 $§ 528,340.73 S 7532 § 528,416.05 S (278,416.05)
Construction - AT&T $ 450,000 $ 185,000.00 $ 520,000.00 S 705,000.00 S (255,000.00)
Construction - FPL S 254,386 $ 254,386.00 S - $ 254,386.00 S -
Landscape Restoration S 16,300 S 9,58451 S 6,71549 $  16,300.00 $ -
Loan Acquisition S 23,000 S 22,508.00 S S 22,508.00 $ 492.00
Contingency S 547,854 S - S - S - S 547,854.00
Total expenditures $6,000,000 $5,388,42691 S 633,555.64 $6,021,982.55 $ (21,982.55)
Net Change in Fund Balance $ - $ 611,573.09 S$ (633,555.64) $ (21,982.55) $ (21,982.55)

Projected costs include the estimated costs to complete for AT&T and Comcast.
We expect to have similar remedial drilling on the AT&T portion of the project.
These costs are estimated to be $40,000 and are not included above.



iTEM 5b1
PBSO report







































ITEM 5b2





















3. Safety Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, August 17, 2020, Public Works Safety Officer.
4. Irrigation maintenance and repairs training by BrightView landscaping.

Updates:
1. COMCAST Project.
2. AT&T Project.
3. Tree Trimming Project.
4. Community Center Painting Project.
5. Fire Annex Roof Project.






SLue
Cross-Out


ITEM 7a

SECOND ADDENDUM TO THE LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICE Zggg’ df‘ngerﬁtemem
AGREEMENT
SHERIFF RIC L. BRADSHAW AND TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES

This Second Addendum to the Law Enforcement Service Agreement is made by and between
Town of Palm Beach Shores (hereinafter referred to as “Palm Beach Shores™) located in Palm
Beach County, and Ric L. Bradshaw, Sheriff of Palm Beach County, Florida (hereinafter
referredto as “Sheriff””). Palm Beach Shores and the Sheriff shall hereinafter be referred to as
the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Parties executed a Law Enforcement Service Agreement -effective
November 01, 2019, and a First Addendum effective October 01, 2020, (the “Agreement”), by
which the Sheriff agreed to perform law enforcement services; and

WHEREAS the Parties wish to set forth the consideration for the Third Year of the
Contract Term, October 01, 2021, through September 30, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein contained the
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, it is agreed upon as follows:

1. Article 6, Section 6.1 of the Law Enforcement Service Agreement is amended as to
the total amount due for services for the period beginning October 01, 2021 through
September 30, 2022 as follows: The total amount due for the annual period
referenced above shall be $1,648,378.00. Monthly payments shall be $137,364.83.
The last monthly payment shall be $137,364.87.

2. In all other respects and unless otherwise stated, the terms and conditions of the
Agreement, which includes prior Addendums, shall continue unchanged and in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed the Addendum to this
Agreementas of the last date all signatures below are affixed.

PALM BEACH COUNTY SHERIFE’S OFFICE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES
BY: BY:
Ric L. Bradshaw Alan Fiers
Title: Sheriff Title: Mayor
Witness: Witness:
Ronald Mattino, Major Evyonne Browning, Town
Clerk

DATE: DATE:




ITEM 7b and ¢









ITEM 7e
Sp event Ladies Aux



Town of Palm Beach Shores

247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores FL 33404

Richard Salmon & Janet Kortenhaus

Event October 10, 2021 Engagement Party
Community Center 2nd Floor

Community Center Rental

Town of Palm Beach Shores

Receipt #: 15732 Date: 7/12/2021 From: Richard Salmon & Janet Kort  Register; Sandi Operator ID: asystadmin

Miscellaneous Receipt  Comm Cntr Deposit - + R Richard Salmon & Janet Kortenh $500.00
& Janet Kortenhaus - Oct. 10, 2021 Balance:

Miscellaneous Receipt  Comm Cntr Rental - + Oc Richard Salmon & Janet Kortenh $428.00
m Cntr Rental - + October 10, 2021 Balance:

Miscellaneous Receipt  Special Permits October Richard Salmon & Janet Kortenh $50.00
ictober 10, 2021 Engagement Party Balance:

Total Receipts $978.00
Check - 2582 $978.00
Change Due: $0.00

Thank you.









ltem 8a

RESOLUTION NO. R-9-21

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM

BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING TEMPORARY POLICIES AND

RULES FOR LIMITED PARKING / STANDING OF LOW-SPEED VEHICLES

AT THE INLET SERVICE PARKING AREA; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE

DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Palm Beach Shores (“Town”) has been
approached by a group of Town residents who have requested permission to park / stand their low-

speed vehicles at the Inlet Service Parking Area from time to time; and

WHEREAS, Town department heads have advised the Town Commission of various issues

associated with such parking / standing of low-speed vehicles at the Inlet Service Parking Area; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to adopt a policy to allow such parking /
standing for a temporary, one-year term, and to re-assess whether to continue to allow such parking /
standing thereafter, and the Town Commission desires to fashion such policy in order to address the

issues identified by Town department heads; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission of the Town of Palm Beach Shores has determined that
the adoption of this policy will serve the best interests of the Town and is residents.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE
TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, PALM BEACH COUNTY, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: The above stated recitals are true and accurate and are hereby made part of
this Resolution.

Section 2; The Town Commission of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida, hereby
adopts and approves the policy for parking / standing of low-speed vehicles at the Inlet Service
Parking Area, attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Section 3: The policy for parking / standing of low-speed vehicles at the Inlet Service
Parking Area, attached hereto as Exhibit A shall expire on September 30, 2022. The Town
Commission shall review said policy on or about July 2022 to determine if such policy should be
temporarily extended, permanently codified, with or without modification, or discontinued. In
making such determination, the Town Commission shall consider the reports from Town department

heads on the matter.
Page 1 of 3



Section 4: This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.

DULY PASSED AND ADOPTED this day of July 2021.

Alan D. Fiers, Mayor

ATTEST:

Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk (SEAL)

Page 2 of 3



EXHIBIT A

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES POLICY FOR THE PARKING / STANDING OF LOW-

1.

SPEED VEHICLES AT THE INLET SERVICE PARKING AREA

Definitions:
a. “Inlet Service Parking Area” means the concrete pad located at the east end of Inlet Park
and the south end of the inlet access road.

b. “Low Speed Vehicle” means any four-wheeled vehicle whose top speed is greater than

20 miles per hour but not greater than 25 miles per hour, including, but not limited to,
neighborhood electric vehicles. Low-speed vehicles must be equipped with headlamps,
stop lamps, turn signal lamps, taillamps, reflex reflectors, parking brakes, rearview
mirrors, windshields, seat belts, alert sound, and vehicle identification numbers. Low-
speed vehicles must also be registered and insured in accordance with Florida law.
Operators of low-speed vehicles must have in their possession a valid driver license.

A maximum of four (4) low-speed vehicles may park / stand at the Inlet Service Parking Area. If

four (4) low-speed vehicles occupy the space at the Inlet Service Parking Area, no additional

low-speed vehicles are permitted to enter the Inlet Service Parking Area.

Low-speed vehicle parking / standing at the Inlet Service Parking Area is allowed only during

daylight hours, generally not before sunrise and not after sunset each day.

Low-speed vehicles must always be attended by their driver. Low-speed vehicles shall not be

left unattended for any period of time.

Low-speed vehicle parking / standing is prohibited at all times that maintenance or emergency

vehicles are present in the Inlet Service Parking Area or at the sand transfer plant.

Music and any loud noise emanating from low-speed vehicles is prohibited while parking /

standing at the Inlet Service Parking Area. Noise violations may be enforced by citation.

7. Alcoholic beverages are prohibited in low-speed vehicles in the Inlet Service Parking Area.

10.

Only those low-speed vehicles that have been issued a valid beach parking pass are eligible to

utilize Inlet Service Parking Area. In order to issue a beach parking pass for purposes of Inlet

Service Parking Area, the low-speed vehicle owner must execute an indemnification and hold

harmless agreement and assume all risk of utilizing designated Inlet Service Parking Area.

The Town shall post notice of such parking / standing policy in substantially the following form:
“Low-speed vehicle parking / standing between sunrise and sunset, by permit only.
Violators may be cited or towed at owner’s expense.”

This policy shall expire September 30, 2022 unless extended by affirmative vote of the Town

Commission.

Page 3 of 3



ITEM 8b
ORDINANCE NO. 0-4-21

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM
BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF
THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22. ELECTIONS,,
SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR QUALIFYING FOR
MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE AT THE REQUEST OF THE PALM BEACH
COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; DIRECTING THE TOWN CLERK
TO TRANSMIT A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDINANCE TO THE PALM
BEACH COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS; PROVIDING THAT EACH
AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 22.
ELECTIONS. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS
PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, Article I1I, Section 3.6 of the Town Charter sets the date for Town elections
as the second Tuesday in March of each year; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 22, Section 22-4 of the Town Code sets the qualifying period for
Town elections as noon on the first Tuesday in December until noon on the third Tuesday in
December of the calendar year preceding the calendar year in which the election is to be held; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Palm Beach Shores has, as have other municipalities in Palm
Beach County, been requested by the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections (SOE) to move
its municipal election qualifying period to an earlier period that provides sufficient time for the
SOE to comply with vote-by-mail requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission has reviewed its qualifying period, the SOE’s request
and Section 101.62, Florida Statutes, and based on same, desires to adjust the qualifying period
dates for the Town’s municipal election; and

WHEREAS, moving the dates of the Town’s qualifying period requires an amendment to
Chapter 22. Elections. of the Town Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, Sections 100.3605, 101.75, and 166.021, Florida Statutes, permit the Town
to amend its code of ordinances to change the dates of its qualifying period by ordinance and
without referendum, and

WHERE AS, the Town Commission believes these amendments to the code of ordinances

are in the best interests of the citizens of the Town of Palm Beach Shores.



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA,
THAT:

Section 1. The facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this ordinance are
adopted and incorporated by reference as if set forth in this section.

Section 2. The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida, is hereby
amended at Chapter 22. Elections, Section 22-4 to adjust the dates for qualifying for municipal

elected office; providing that Section 22-4 shall hereafter read as follows:

Sec. 22-4, - Filing for candidacy.

Any qualified elector within the town may become a candidate for any office to be filled at any
election by filing with the town clerk, a written notice that he or she intends to be a candidate for
such office. This notice must be filed with the town clerk no earlier than noon on the first Tuesday
in November Beeember-of the calendar year preceding the calendar year in which the election is
to be held, nor later than noon on the third Tuesday in November Deeember-of the calendar year
preceding the calendar year in which the election is to be held. In the event that special
circumstances require an adjustment to this qualifying period, the Town Commission may adjust
same by ordinance, so long as any such adjustment allows the Town to still meet all deadlines
from the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections for conducting the election. The names of
all candidates and the offices for which they have filed shall be received by the Palm Beach County
Supervisor of Elections from the town clerk by 5:00 p.m. on the first Tuesday Friday-after the close
of qualifying. Such written notice shall be stated on the following prescribed form:

Name of Candidate:

Filed for Office:

Age of Candidate:

Length of Residence:

a. In the State of Florida:

b. In the County of Palm Beach:

c. In the Town of Palm Beach Shores:

Signature of Candidate:

This written notice, together with a written statement subscribed to by at least 15 persons registered

to vote in town elections, certifying that such subscriber knows the candidate and believes such



person to be a qualified candidate for the office of town commission, shall be filed within the dates
and times referenced above.

Section 3. The town clerk is directed to transmit a certified copy of this ordinance to the
Office of the Palm Beach County Supervisor of Elections.

Section 4. Each and every other section and subsection of Chapter 22. Elections, shall
remain in full force and effect as previously adopted.

Section S. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
repealed.

Section 6. If any section or provision of this ordinance, any paragraph, sentence or word
is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the decision shall not affect the validity of
the remainder of this ordinance.

Section 7. Specific authority is hereby given to codify this ordinance into the Code of
Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores.

Section 8. This ordinance will take effect immediately upon adoption.

FIRST READING this 26" day of July, 2021.

SECOND AND FINAL READING this day of August, 2021.

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES

Alan Fiers, Mayor

ATTEST:

Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk (Seal)

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Keith Davis, Town Attorney



ltem 8c
ORDINANCE NO. 0-1-21

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM

BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING APPENDIX A. ZONING. SECTION IX.

WALLS, FENCES AND HEDGES. AT PF. 9.2. LIMITATIONS. TO REVISE THE

HEIGHT LIMITATIONS FOR GATES AND GATE POSTS; PROVIDING THAT

EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF APPENDIX A.

ZONING. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY

ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE

AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR

OTHER PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Town of Palm Beach Shores currently regulates the height of gates and
gate posts in relation to the height of the walls or fences to which they are attached; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to revise the height limitations for gates and
gate posts to provide maximum heights for each in all zoning districts; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that these regulations are in the best interests
of the citizens of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, and will serve to promote the public health,

safety, and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF
THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. Appendix A. Zoning. of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach
Shores is hereby amended at Section IX. Walls, Fences and Hedges. to amend Pf. 9.2.
Limitations. to revise the height limitations for gates and gate posts; providing that Pf. 9.2. shall
hereafter read as follows:

Pf. 9.2. - Limitations.

(a) — (d) Remain as previously adopted

(e) Gates and gateposts. Gates may be a maximum height of six (6) feet, as measured from
grade, in all zoning districts. exceed-the-maximum-height-of-the-fence,-wall-or-hedge-to
which—they—are—attached—by—no—more—than—one{b—foet. Gateposts, exclusive of
decorative/lighting fixtures, may be a maximum height of six (6) feet, as measured from
grade, in all zoning districts. exceed-the-maximum-height-of the-fence,—wall-or-hedge-to
which-they-are-attached-by-no-more-than-two(2) feet.

(f) Prohibited materials. Barbed wire, razor wire or any other type of fencing material with

sharp edges by whatever nhame it may be called is strictly prohibited within the Town of

Palm Beach Shores.



(g) Street corners. Concrete ornamental masonry, and balustrades and standards located on
street corners throughout the Town shall not be removed by adjacent lot owners. Only
ground cover may be planted in front of any balustrade. Shrubbery immediately behind a
balustrade shall be limited to the height of the balustrade.

Section 2. Each and every other article, section, and subsection of Appendix A. Zoning
Ordinance. of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores shall remain in full

force and effect as previously enacted.

Section 3. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are

repealed.

Section 4. If any section or provision of this ordinance, any paragraph, sentence or
word is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the decision shall not affect the

validity of the remainder of this ordinance.

Section 5. Specific authority is hereby given to codify this ordinance into the Code of

Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida.

Section 6. This ordinance will take effect immediately upon adoption.

FIRST READING this 28t day of June 2021.
SECOND AND FINAL READING this 26" day of July 2021.

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES

Alan Fiers, Mayor

ATTEST:

Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk (Seal)

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Keith Davis, Town Attorney



ITEM 8d

ORDINANCE NO. 0-3-21

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF
PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING APPENDIX A. ZONING.
SECTION XIl. GENERAL PROVISIONS. AT PF. 12.7. CENTRAL AIR
CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT. TO CLARIFY THE PERMISSIBLE
LOCATION OF SUCH EQUIPMENT AND AT PF. 12.8. EMERGENCY
ELECTRICAL GENERATORS. TO CLARIFY THE LOCATION OF SUCH
EQUIPMENT AND PROVIDE ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS TO
MINIMIZE THE IMPACT OF THIS EQUIPMENT TO ADJACENT
PROPERTIES. PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION

AND SUBSECTION OF APPENDIX A. ZONING. SHALL REMAIN IN

FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING

A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY

TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER

PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Town of Palm Beach Shores currently regulates the location and
screening (both sight and noise) of emergency electrical generators and air conditioning
equipment; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission desires to clarify existing regulations with
regard to placement of each and to provide additional regulations applicable to
emergency electrical generators to minimize the impact of such equipment on adjacent
properties; and

WHEREAS, the Town Commission finds that these regulations are in the best
interests of the citizens of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, and will serve to promote the

public health, safety, and welfare.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION
OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, THAT:

Section 1. Appendix A. Zoning. of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm
Beach Shores is hereby amended at Section XII. General Provisions. to amend Pf. 12.7.
Central air conditioning equipment. to clarify the permissible location of such equipment;

providing that Pf. 12.7. shall hereafter read as follows:



Pf. 12.7. - Central air conditioning equipment.

All exterior central air conditioning equipment hereinafter installed shall be located

between the mid-point of the principal structure and the rear lot line. This equipment shall

Section 2. Appendix A. Zoning. of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm
Beach Shores is hereby amended at Section XIl. General Provisions. to amend Pf. 12.8.
Emergency electrical generators. to clarify the permissible location of such equipment
and provide additional regulations to minimize the impact of such equipment on adjacent

properties; providing that Pf. 12.8. shall hereafter read as follows:

Pf. 12.8. - Emergency electrical generators.

(a) All permanently installed (non-portable) emergency electrical generators installed

to the exterior of any principal or accessory structure shall hereinafter be located

between the mid-point of the principal structure and the rear lot line, subject to
subpart (b) below and shall be installed on the same side of the principal structure

shall such equipment be installed in any "front yard" as that term is defined in this
Zoning Code, except for those corner lots situated along Lake Drive, Atlantic
Avenue or Ocean Avenue which have the house facing Lake Drive, Atlantic
Avenue or Ocean Avenue but which have the front property line designated on the
east-west streets pursuant to the definition set forth at Pf. 2.24. Frontage, lot., of

the Zoning Ordinance. For such lots, the emergency electrical generator may be

installed in the “front yard’—as-defined-at-Pf—2.39. Yard,front—of theZoning

0 0 T 3 T
Ordinanece a¥a¥la Nna a B a¥alla¥a ala ona-RBo a e a
PO s S D0




b) All permanently installed (non-portable) emergency electrical generators shalil be
set back a minimum of five (5) feet from the property line.

c) Emergency electrical generators, whether permanently installed (non-portable) or
temporary (portable), shall not, at any time or for any purpose, exceed the
maximum decibels allowed at the Qrog erty line as set forth in section 42-43.

d) The exhaust from emergency electrical generators, whether permanently installed
(non-portable) or temporary (portable), shall be vented upward and directed away
from neighboring properties, as much as is practically feasible.

(be) All emergency electrical generators shall be placed so as to minimize the visual

impact on adjacent properties with the use of appropriate sight screening.

(ef) All emergency electrical generators shall be placed so as to minimize and contain
the sound emitting from the equipment. The use of sound attenuating materials to
screen the equipment shall be required if-practicable:-_to meet the decibel levels
required by section 42-43 and can include the following technigues:

1) A professionally made custom enclosure specifically made to reduce the noise

level to a level that meets Town code:

2) A noise barrier wall constructed of concrete or similar material with a minimum
height equal to that of the generator plus six (6) inches, completely obscuring
the visibility of the generator from the street and abutting neighbors. Al
walls/screening shall be able to safely withstand any heat produced by the
generator for an indefinite amount of time.

3) The professional installation of rock wool insulation or a similar heat resistant
acoustical insulation to either the interior of the generator's enclosure, or lining

the interior side of the noise barrier wall is recommended.

(dg) Maintenance and "exercise" of emergency electrical generators shall be limited
to once per week, Monday through Saturday, between the hours of 10:00 a.m. and
5:00 p.m. with such period not to exceed thirty (30)60 minutes in duration.
Otherwise, emergency electrical generators may only be used during periods when

electrical service to the property they service has been lost.



Section 3. Each and every other article, section, and subsection of Appendix A.
Zoning Ordinance. of the Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores shall

remain in full force and effect as previously enacted.

Section 4. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance

are repealed.

Section 5. If any section or provision of this ordinance, any paragraph, sentence
orword is declared invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the decision shall not affect

the validity of the remainder of this ordinance.

Section 6. Specific authority is hereby given to codify this ordinance into the
Code of Ordinances of the Town of Palm Beach Shores, Florida.

Section 7. This ordinance will take effect immediately upon adoption.

FIRST READING this 28" day of June 2021,

SECOND AND FINAL READING this 26t day of July 2021.

TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES

Alan Fiers, Mayor

ATTEST:

Evyonne Browning, Town Clerk (Seal)

Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Keith Davis, Town Attorney



	July 26 2021 Agenda
	Agenda packet.pdf
	Item 3a_Minutes
	Item 3b_Denis Event
	Item 3c_Naegle
	Item 3d_Sailfish 8 14 2021
	Item 3e_Sailfish 0 7 05
	Item 3f_Sailfish 0 7 6
	Item 3g
	Item 5a Financial Report
	Item 5ba_PBSO
	Item 5b2_Fire
	Item 5b3_PW
	Item 5b4_Clerk report
	Item 7a_LEESA Agreement PBSO
	Item 7b and c
	Item 7e
	Item 8a
	Item 8b
	Item 8c
	Item 8d



Town Hall Commission Chambers
247 Edwards Lane
Palm Beach Shores, FL. 33404

Monday, July 26, 2021
7:00 pm

TOWN COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA
Mayor Alan Fiers
Vice Mayor Scott McCranels
Commissioner Tracy Larcher Keith Davis, Town Attorney
Commissioner Janet Kortenhaus Town Administrator Wendy Wells
Commissioner Brian Tyler Town Clerk Evyonne Browning
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS MEETING MAY BE CONDUCTED USING
COMMUNICATION MEDIA TECHNOLOGY
https://townofpalmbeachshores.my.webex.com/townofpalmbeachshores.my/j.php?MTID=mec3b
e8d061b8be37246eb34fd4bd806
Meeting Number: 132 384 8278 Password: 0726
To join meeting by phone (voice only)
Phone Number:  +1-408-418-9388 United States Toll

Access Code: 132 384 8278 Password: 0726
The entire agenda packet is available on the Town’s website: www.palmbeachshoresfl.us

1. CALL TO ORDER
a. Pledge of Allegiance
b. Roll Call

2. APPROVAL OF MEETING AGENDA (Additions, substitutions, deletions)

3. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

a. June 28, 2021, Commission Meeting Minutes.

b. Special Event Permit No. 0-7-02: Town resident Kathleen Denis to host an art exhibit
on the 2" floor of the Community Center beginning Friday, February 4, 2022, from
5:00 pm to 8:00 pm, and on Saturday, February 5, 2022, from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm
with 80 attendees anticipated on each day.

c. Special Event Permit 0-7-03: Resident Peggy Naegle to hold a wedding and reception
on the first and second floors of the Community Center on February 22, 2022 from
1:00 pm to 11:00 pm, with75 attendees anticipated.

d. Special Event Permit O-7-04: Sailfish Marina to host a Festival on August 14, 2021,
from 12:00 pm to 9:00 pm with 200 attendees anticipated.

e. Special Event Permit O-7-05: Sailfish Marina is holding the "Amber's Outreach"
Fishing Tournament on August 7, 2021, from 5:30 pm to 8:30 pm with 100 attendees
anticipated.

f. Special Event Permit O-7-06: Sailfish Marina to host the "Boys Town of South
Florida Ohana Salty Classic Fishing Tournament on September 3, 2021, to September
4,2021, from 3:00 pm to 10:00 with 200 attendees anticipated each day.

g. Special Event Permit)-7-07: Tim and Tricia Blash to hold a party on the 2" Floor of
the Community Center on January 29, 2022, from 2:00 pm to 12:00 am on January
31, 2022, with 100 attendees anticipated.






4. PRESENTATIONS
a. Legislative update from Senator Bobby Powell
b. Introduction of Jude Goudreau as the new Building Department Clerk and Oath of
Office.

5. DEPARTMENT AND BOARD REPORTS
a. Financial Report: (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator/Treasurer)
b. Staff Reports:
1. Sheriff’s Department
Fire Department
Public Works
Town Clerk
Planning and Zoning Chairman
Town Attorney

AR -l o

6. COMMISSION REPORTS

7. OTHER BUSINESS
a. Approval of "Second Addendum to the Law Enforcement Service Agreement" between
the Town of Palm Beach Shores and Sheriff Ric L. Bradshaw, PBSO (Wendy Wells,
Town Administrator)

b. Set tentative millage rate - operating. (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator)
c. Set tentative millage rate - debt (Wendy Wells, Town Administrator)

d. Date, time, and location of the first public budget hearing (Wendy Wells, Town
Administrator)

e. Special Event Permit No. 0-7-01: Ladies Auxiliary/Rotary to hold a luncheon on the 2"¢
Floor of the Community Center from 12:00 noon to 2:00 pm with 80 attendees.
(Wendy Wells, Town Administrator)

8. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
a. Resolution R-9-21: Low Speed vehicles: A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA,
ESTABLISHING TEMPORARY POLICIES AND RULES FOR LIMITED PARKING /
STANDING OF LOW-SPEED VEHICLES AT THE INLET SERVICE PARKING AREA;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

b. (First Reading) Ordinance O-4-21 Elections: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES AT CHAPTER 22.
ELECTIONS., SECTION 22-4 TO ADJUST THE DATES FOR QUALIFYING FOR
MUNICIPAL ELECTED OFFICE AT THE REQUEST OF THE PALM BEACH COUNTY
SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)

Resolution R-9-21 Low Speed Vehicles: A Resolution of the Town Commission of the Town
of Palm Beach Shores, Florida, establishing temporary policies and rules for limited
parking/standing of Low-speed vehicles at the Inlet; Providing an effective date; and for
other purposes.





c. (Second Reading) Ordinance O-1-21 Gate Height: AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA, AMENDING
APPENDIX A. ZONING. SECTION IX. HEIGHT LIMITATIONS FOR GATES AND GATE
POSTS. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)

d. (Second Reading) Ordinance O-3-21 Emergency Generators: AN ORDINANCE OF THE
TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH SHORES, FLORIDA,
AMENDING APPENDIX A. ZONING. SECTION XII. GENERAL PROVISIONS. AT PF.
12.7. CENTRAL AIR CONDITIONG EQUIPMENT. TO CLARIFY THE PERMISSIBLE
LOCATION OF SUCH EQUIPMENT AND AT PF. 12.8. EMERGENCY ELECTRICAL
GENERATORS. TO CLARIFY THE LOCATION OF SUCH EQUIPMENT AND PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL REGULATIONS TO MINIMIZE THE IMPACT OF THIS EQUIPMENT TO
ADJACENT PROPERTIES. (Keith Davis, Town Attorney)

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS

10. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision made by the Town
Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose may need to insure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes
the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based. The meeting/hearing will be continued from day to day, time to time,
place to place, as may be found necessary during the aforesaid meeting.

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), THIS DOCUMENT CAN BE MADE
AVAILABLE IN AN ALTERNATE FORMAT (LARGE PRINT) UPON REQUEST AND SPECIAL ACCOMODATIONS CAN BE PROVIDED UPON
REQUEST WITH THREE (3) DAYS ADVANCE NOTICE. FOR HEARING ASSISTANCE: If any person wishes to use a hearing device,
please contact the Town Clerk.






